
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 12 July 2017 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

84(v3)  

1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

(45 mins)   

 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

to the Cabinet Secretary after Question 2. 

View Questions 

 

2 Questions to the Counsel General 

(20 mins)   

 

View Questions 

 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Health, Well-being and Sport: 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North): What are the implications for Wales following the 

decision to hold a public inquiry into the contaminated blood scandal? 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure (to be answered by the 

Minister for Skills and Science): 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=691&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=oral%20question&itemid=691&assembly=5&c=Oral%20Question
http://senedd.assembly.wales/UserData/5/4/2/Info00000245/smallpic.jpg


Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the Cabinet Secretary 

held regarding job losses resulting from the confirmed closure of DWP offices in 

Llanelli and other parts of Wales? 

To the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Infrastructure: 

Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 

statement on how the Welsh Government intends to prevent job losses at 

Coilcolor in Newport? 

 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins) 

   

5 Motion to approve the Official Languages Scheme for the Fifth 

Assembly and note the compliance report for the period 2015-

2017 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6365 Elin Jones (Ceredigion) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Approves the Assembly Commission's Official Languages Scheme, in 

accordance with paragraph 8(11)(d) of Schedule 2 of the Government of Wales Act 

2006, laid before the National Assembly for Wales on 5 July 2017; and 

2. Notes the Compliance Report on the Assembly Commission's Official 

Languages Scheme for the period 2015-2017, in accordance with paragraph 8(8) 

of Schedule 2 of the Government of Wales Act 2006, laid before the National 

Assembly for Wales on 5 July 2017. 

Supporting documents: 

The Government of Wales Act 2006 

Assembly Commission's Official Languages Scheme 

http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=4970
http://senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=130
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2006/32/pdfs/ukpga_20060032_en.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/gen-ld11101/gen-ld11101-e.pdf


Compliance Report on the Assembly Commission's Official Languages Scheme 

2015-2017 

Letter from the Chair of the Culture Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee to Adam Price (31 May 2017) 

Letter from Adam Price to the Chair of the Culture Welsh Language and 

Communications Committee (6 June 2017) 

 

6 Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6348 

David Melding (South Wales Central) 

Dai Lloyd (South Wales West) 

Caroline Jones (South Wales West) 

Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn) 

Julie Morgan (Cardiff North) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes that Wales is the only home nation without a specialist paediatric 

rheumatology centre. 

2. Notes that there are an estimated 400 children in South Wales alone that are 

suffering with Juvenile Idiopathic Arthritis. 

3. Recognises the need for a multidisciplinary paediatric rheumatology centre in 

Wales. 

4. Notes that the Welsh Health Specialist Services Committee is undertaking a 

comprehensive review of paediatric specialised services in Wales. 

5. Calls on the Welsh Government to support calls from Arthritis Care, the 

National Rheumatoid Arthritis Society and the British Society for Rheumatology for 

the creation of a fully dedicated multidisciplinary paediatric rheumatology centre 

in Wales.  

Supported by: 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/gen-ld11102/gen-ld11102-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/gen-ld11102/gen-ld11102-e.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s500003691/Letter%20from%20the%20Chair%20to%20Adam%20Price%20regarding%20the%20National%20Assembly%20for%20Wales%20Official%20Languages%20Sc.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s500003691/Letter%20from%20the%20Chair%20to%20Adam%20Price%20regarding%20the%20National%20Assembly%20for%20Wales%20Official%20Languages%20Sc.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s64670/Paper%207%20Letter%20from%20Adam%20Price%20AM%20regarding%20National%20Assembly%20for%20Wales%20Official%20Language%20Scheme.pdf
http://senedd.assembly.wales/documents/s64670/Paper%207%20Letter%20from%20Adam%20Price%20AM%20regarding%20National%20Assembly%20for%20Wales%20Official%20Language%20Scheme.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245


Nick Ramsay (Monmouth) 

Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire) 

Darren Millar (Clwyd West) 

Hefin David (Caerphilly) 

 

7 Debate on the 'Live Music Protection in Wales' Petition 

(60 mins)   

 

NDM6362 David Rowlands (South Wales East) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the petition P-05-756 Live Music Protection in Wales which has received 

5,383 signatures. 

'P-05-756 Live Music Protection in Wales' 

 

8 Voting time 

   

9 Short Debate 

(30 mins)   

 

NDM6363 Jayne Bryant (Newport West) 

Remembering Srebrenica 

 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 18 July 2017 

http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=175
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393
http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgIssueHistoryHome.aspx?IId=18696
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038


Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 5 July 2017 

for answer on 12 July 2017 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 

W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 
(Self-identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

The Presiding Officer will call Party Spokespeople to ask questions without notice to the 
Minister after Question 2. 

To ask the Cabinet Secretary for Education 

1. Janet Finch-Saunders (Aberconwy): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on Welsh Government support for rural schools? 
OAQ(5)0158(EDU) 
 

2. Huw Irranca-Davies (Ogmore): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide an 
update on the impact of pupil development grants in the Ogmore 
constituency? OAQ(5)0160(EDU) 

 

3. Sian Gwenllian (Arfon): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on 

higher education funding in north Wales? OAQ(5)0159(EDU)W 
 

4. Rhianon Passmore (Islwyn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on measures the Welsh Government is taking to ensure music 
education is accessible to all? OAQ(5)0152(EDU) 

 

5. John Griffiths (Newport East): What assessment has the Cabinet 
Secretary made of the development of community-focused schools in Wales? 
OAQ(5)0151(EDU) 
 

6. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): What is the Welsh Government doing to monitor 
the outcomes of its five-year ‘Global Futures’ plan to improve and promote 
modern foreign languages in Wales? OAQ(5)0155(EDU) 

 

7. Dai Lloyd (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on school absence policy in Wales? OAQ(5)0149(EDU) 

 

8. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the Cabinet Secretary provide details of the 
Welsh Government’s STEM agenda? OAQ(5)0154(EDU) 

 

9. Caroline Jones (South Wales West): Will the Cabinet Secretary outline 
the actions taken by the Welsh Government to increase the number of young 
people studying STEM subjects at GCSE and A-level? OAQ(5)0156(EDU) 
 

10. David Rowlands (South Wales East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the ability of Torfaen’s education department to support 
Cwmbran High School? OAQ(5)0146(EDU) 
 

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=184
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=212
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5053
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4981
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4651
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=153
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=167
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=205
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=393


11. Jeremy Miles (Neath): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement on 
how the Welsh Government is supporting school staff to deliver healthy 
relationships education in schools? OAQ(5)0150(EDU) 
 

12. Neil Hamilton (Mid and West Wales): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on university tuition fees in Wales? OAQ(5)0148(EDU) 
 

13. Hefin David (Caerphilly): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a statement 
on the recruitment of supply teachers in Wales? OAQ(5)0147(EDU) 
 

14. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on the teaching of languages in schools in Wales? 

OAQ(5)0145(EDU)W 

 

15. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): Will the Cabinet Secretary make a 
statement on regional educational working? OAQ(5)0144(EDU) 

To ask the Counsel General 

1. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): Will the Counsel General make a 
statement on the legal implications for Wales of withdrawing from the 1964 

London fisheries convention? OAQ(5)0045(CG)W 

 

2. Eluned Morgan (Mid and West Wales): What assessment has the 
Counsel General made of the possible revoking of Article 50? 
OAQ(5)0046(CG) 

 

3. Simon Thomas (Mid and West Wales): What discussions has the 
Counsel General had regarding the impact that the great repeal Bill will have 

on Wales? OAQ(5)0044(CG)W 

 

4. Mike Hedges (Swansea East): What discussions has the Counsel 
General had in respect of the legal implications for Wales of the UK 
Government’s repeal Bill? OAQ(5)0043(CG) 

 

 

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5021
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=321
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4970
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=383
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=332

	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education

